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Re:  FIRE Inquiry  

Dear Ms. Appleby:

This responds to your April 10, 2024, 

lecture by Tzipi

UCLA’s decision to present this lecture virtually, via Zoom, rather than in person, in 
(“SJP”) to 

your understand the circumstances.

those who espouse views that may be deemed controversial.  UCLA’s actions in this case 
s: (1) to ensure that Tzipi Livni’s lecture, “Israel and the 

to proceed without disruption and to reach its intended audience; and (2) to minimize 



Lecture 
at 

disrupt 1 Upon consultation with 
UCLA police, it was determined that the best approach to secure the lecture would be to 

cture. 

 

To ensure that the lecture would proceed and reach its intended audience, and to limit 

classrooms, the presentation was moved on-

-person 
lecture, to -line lecture has 
been made publicly available and has been viewed over 22,000 times on You Tube.  

’s actions to ensure that the lecture proceeded without disruption were  
ian Center to host 

,   Tzipi Livni to present her  views .  Far 
l , and its 

ideas assessed, have 
person.  

protest activities by SJP P 
  

-line 
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Zellerbach 

 



mainstream to 
online courses to -line presentations are 

-line 

Sincerely,

Steven A. Drown
Interim Principal Counsel

Cc: , Director, 


